Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Afig Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 11:52 AM

To: thomas.pang@borneomotors.com.sg; assignments

Subject: RE: DMPC2401719H: OD Claim SMQ4868T

Hi Thomas,

Noted on the matter, We have assigned LKK to inspect.
Aside to LKK, please note case assigned in Merimen.
Thank you.

Best regards

Afiq Kamal
Associate | Claims
(of (o4
ﬁi‘_\l].’i]“{ e
DID (65) 6734 3710 ext (180) Tel (65) 6206 5588

Email afig mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in
whole orin part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the
views of ECICS Limited.

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 11:33 am

To: Muhammad Afiqg Bin Mohamed Kamal <afig_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: DMPC2401719H: OD Claim SMQ4868T

Dear Afiq,

FYA

Best regards
Sow Foong



From: Thomas Pang PTCBC <thomas.pang@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 9:20 am

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: OD Claim SMQ4868T

Some people who received this message don't often get email from thomas.pang@borneomotors.com.sg. Learn why this is important

Hi,

Attach document for your perusal. OD Claim.
Thank you

Regards

Thomas Pang

Borneo Motors
DID:6631 1860 HP:9847 6171

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure,
use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal
opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure,
use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal
opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



